EVALUATION REPORT

(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1 | Name of Procuring Agency HESCO

2 | Method of Procurement Single Stage One Envelope
. Bi-Metallic Transformers Lugs for 95mm?, 70mm? &

3 | Title of Procurement 50mm?

4 | Tender Inquiry No. 1879/24

5 | PPRA Ref. No. (TSE) TS547849E

6 | Date & Time of Bid Closing 10.10.2024 11:00 hrs

7 | Date & Time of Bid Opening 10.10.2024 11:30 hrs

8 | No of Bids Received Three

9 | Criteria for Bid Evaluation As per Bidding Document

10 | Details of Bid (s) Evaluation As under

Bi-Metallic T/F lugs 95mm?

Name of Bidder

Evaluated Cost

Rule/Regulation/SBD/Policy
Basis for Rejection/Acceptance as per Rule

Lahore

(Mihn e 35 of PP Rules, 2004
M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore 5.755 Responsive
M/s. Ayesha Enterprises, Kotri 6.477 Responsive
M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corporation Pvt Ltd, 6.624 Responsive

Bi-Metallic T/F lugs 70mm?

Name of Bidder

Evaluated Cost

Rule/Regulation/SBD/Policy
Basis for Rejection/Acceptance as per Rule

Lahore

(MiRann] 35 of PP Rules, 2004
M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore 2.880 Responsive
M/s. Ayesha Enterprises, Kotri 3.201 Responsive
M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corporation Pvt Ltd, — Resonsive

Bi-Metallic T/F lugs 50mm?

Name of Bidder

Evaluated Cost

Rule/Regulation/SBD/Policy
Basis for Rejection/Acceptance as per Rule

(Million Rs.)
35 of PP Rules, 2004

M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore 2.575 Responsive

M/s. Ayesha Enterprises, Kotri 2.702 Responsive

M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corporation Pvt Ltd, 3.090 Responsive

Lahore -
| Most Advantageous Bidder l M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore J
11 Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

Endst. No. 20(45"_(48

Dated_ /3 -/~ '%

Forwarded to the Manager (MIS) HESCO Hyderabad for uploading at HESCO websitg. 15'(

For information:

1) M/s. Creative Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Lahore

2) M/s. Ayesha Enterprises, Kotri

3) M/s. Perwaiz Trading Corporation Pvt Ltd, Lahore
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